




































































































































































































































































































































































































































Council Agenda September 11, 2017 

JDM BB RB 9. Natalie Proulx, Funeral Director & Bereavement Specialist, Re: 
Request for Proclamation of Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM That October 15, 2017 be proclaimed as "Pregnancy and Infant Loss 
Awareness Day" in the City of Port Colborne in accordance with the request 
received from Natalie Proulx, Funeral Director and Bereavement Specialist. 

JDM BB RB 10. Recycling Council of Ontario Re: Request for Proclamation of Waste 
Reduction Week in Canada 2017 - October 16 to 22, 2017 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM 
That the week of October 16 to 22, 2017 be proclaimed as "Waste 
Reduction Week" in the City of Port Colborne in accordance with the request 
received from Jo-Anne St. Godard, Executive Director, Recycling Council of 
Ontario. 

JDM BB RB 11. Massimo Bergamini, President and CEO, National Airlines Council of 
Canada, Re: Airport Privatization 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM 
That the correspondence from Massimo Bergamini, President and CEO, 
National Airlines Council of Canada, Re: Airport Privatization, be received 
for information. 

JDM BB RB 12. Township of Georgian Bay Re: Invasive Plant Species 

AD 

DE 

FD YD 

BK JM 

That the resolution received from the Township of Georgian Bay Re: 
Invasive Plant Species, requesting the Ministry of Natural Resources, the 
Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change, and the Ministry of 
Transportation work to eradicate invasive plant species on Provincially 
owned lands, be supported. 

JDM BB RB 13. Township of Oro-Medonte Re: Ontario Wildlife Damage Compensation 
Program 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM 
That the resolution received from the Township of Oro-Medonte Re: Ontario 
Wildlife Damage Compensation Program, be received for information. 

JDM BB RB 14. City of Kawartha Lakes Re: Farm House Severances 

AD FD YD 

DE BK JM 

Nil. 

That the resolution received from the City of Kawartha Lakes Re: Farm 
House Severances, be received for information. 



Council Agenda 

6513/80/17 

6514/81/17 

6515/82/17 

6516/83/17 

Consideration of By-laws 
(Council Agenda Item 11} 

September 11, 2017 

Being a By-law to Authorize the Execution of a Loan Agreement with 
the Niagara Central Dorothy Rungeling Airport Commission and to 
Repeal By-law 6424/104/16 

Being a By-law to Authorize Entering into an Agreement with 
MOB Insight Regarding the Completion of an Economic Development 
Strategy and Action Plan 

Being a By-law to Stop Up, Close and Convey Certain Lands to the 
District School Board of Niagara (Parts 1, 2 and 3 on Reference Plan 
59R-15776) 

Being a By-law to Adopt, Ratify and Confirm the Proceedings of the 
Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Col borne at its Special 
and Regular Meetings of September 11, 2017 



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

BY-LAW NO. ______ _ 

BEING A BY-LAW TO AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION OF A 
LOAN AGREEMENT WITH THE NIAGARA CENTRAL DOROTHY 

RUNGELING AIRPORT COMMISSION AND TO REPEAL BY-LAW 6424/104/16 

WHEREAS at its meeting of November 28, 2016, the Council of The Corporation 
of the City of Port Coiborne ("Council") approved the recommendation of Community 
and Corporate Services, Corporate Services Division, Report 2016-203, Subject: · 
Niagara Central Airport Commission - Financing for Capital Projects - Infrastructure 
Ontario Loan Program, and authorized the Regional Municipality of Niagara to borrow 
on behalf of the Niagara Central Dorothy Rungeling Airport Commission the City's share 
of capital works for the septic system, and terminal and hangar roof repairs, in the 
amount of $50,000, under the Infrastructure Ontario Loan Program; 

AND WHEREAS at its meeting of November 28, 2016, Council enacted By-law 
6424/104/16, Being a By-law to Authorize Certain New Capital Works of The 
Corporation of the City of Port Colborne to Authorize the Submission of an Application 
to Ontario Infrastructure and Lands Corporation ("OILC") for Financing Such Capital 
Works; to Authorize Temporary Borrowing From OILC to Meet Expenditures in 
Connection with Such Works; and to Authorize Long Term Borrowing for Such Works 
Through the Issue of Debentures by the Regional Municipality of Niagara to OILC; 

AND WHEREAS during 2017 budget deliberations, the City of Port Colborne was 
notified that partner municipalities have instead determined to provide individual loans 
to the Niagara Central Dorothy Rungeling Airport Commission for such works; 

AND WHEREAS at its meeting of July 10, 2017, Council approved the 
recommendation of Community and Corporate Services, Corporate Services Division, 
Report 2017-82, Subject: Niagara Central Airport Commission - Financing for Capital 
Projects - Loan Agreement; 

AND WHEREAS Council is desirous of entering into a loan agreement with the 
Niagara Central Dorothy Rungeling Airpo1i Commission and repealing By-law 
6424/104/16. 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF 
PORT COLBORNE ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne enter into a loan agreement with 
the Niagara Central Dorothy Rungeling Airport Commission for the City's share of 
capital works for septic system, and terminal and hangar roof repairs, in the 
amount of $50,000 with terms of repayment to be amortized over ten years, annual 
interest rate at 3.5%, with annual payments due June 151 commencing on June 1, 
2018. 

2. That the Mayor and the Clerk be and each of them is hereby authorized and 
directed to sign said agreement, together with any documents necessary to 
complete the conditions of said agreement, and the Clerk is hereby authorized to 
affix the Corporate Seal thereto. 

3. That By-law 6424/104/16 is hereby repealed. 

4. That this By-law shall come into force and take effect on the date of passing. 

ENACTED AND PASSED THIS 11TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2017. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Peter Senese 
DEPUTY CLERK 



This Term Loan Agreement made in duplicate this day of 

BETWEEN: 

WHEREAS: 

Niagara Central Airport Commission 
(hereinafter referred to as the "Borrower'') 

AND 
The Corporation of the City of Port Col borne 

(hereinafter referred to as the "Lender") 

'2017 

The Borrower wishes to borrow from the Lender and the Lender has agreed to lend 
to the Borrower the sum of Fifty thousand dollars ($50,000.00) for the purpose of financing 
capital projects (the "Purpose"). 

Now THEREFORE the parties agree as follows: 

1. The Credit 

(1) The Lender shall, on the terms and conditions of this agreement, lend to the 
Borrower the principal sum of $50,000.00 as a term loan (the "Credit"). 

(2) The Credit is made available by the Lender to the Borrower to enable the 
Borrower to carry out the Purpose and the Borrower shall use all proceeds advanced 
under the Credit for the Purpose and for no other purpose. 

2. Repayment of the Credit 

(1) The Credit shall bear interest at the rate of three and one-half percent (3.50%) 
per annum repayable in annual payments of $6,012.07 principal and interest due on June 
15 in each year with the first payment commencing as of June 15, 2018. The amortization 
period shall be ten (10) years with the Credit coming due and payable in full ten (10) years 
after the date of the advance of the Credit. 

(2) The Credit shall be evidenced by a promissory note(s) of the Borrower 
(collectively, the "Promissory Note"). 

(3) The Borrower shall have the privilege, when not in default in any of its 
obligations contained in this agreement, without notice, premium or penalty, of prepaying 
all or any part of the moneys advanced pursuant to the Credit. Any prepayment of a part 
only of the advances then outstanding and unpaid shall be applied to the balance of the 
instalments referred to in paragraph 2 (1) of this agreement in the reverse order of 
maturity. 



2 

3.-conditions Precedent 

The Borrower acknowledges that the Lender shall not be called on to make any advance 
under the Credit until the following conditions precedent have been fulfilled: 

(1) No event of default, as set out in paragraph 8 of this agreement, shall have 
occurred and be continuing. -

(2) The Borrower shall have delivered to the Lender in forms satisfactory to the 
Lender the security set forth in paragraph 4 of this agreement. 

4. The Security 

As a continuing collateral security for the payment of all advances made under the Credit 
and interest and all other moneys payable pursuant to this agreement the Borrower shall 
deliver to the Lender the Promissory Note (Schedule A). 

5. Representations and Warranties of the Borrower 

The Borrower represents and warrants to the Lender that: 

(1) The Borrower is a corporation legally incorporated, duly organized and validly 
existing, in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation and is 
qualified to carry on its business in all jurisdictions where the nature of its business or the 
character of its properties make such qualification necessary. 

(2) The borrowing of money by the Borrower and the execution, delivery and 
performance of this agreement and the security set forth in paragraph 4 of this agreement 
are within the corporate powers and capacities of the Borrower and have been duly 
authorized by proper corporate proceedings. 

(3) There are no actions, suits or proceedings pending or to the knowledge of the 
Borrower threatened against or adversely affecting the Borrower in any court or before or 
by any federal, provincial, municipal or other governmental department, commission, 
board, bureau or agency, Canadian or foreign which might materially affect the financial 
condition of the Borrower or the title to the Borrower's property or assets. 

(4) The execution and delivery of this agreement, the consummation of the 
transactions contemplated by this agreement, the execution and delivery to the Lender of 
the security set forth in paragraph 4 of this agreement, and the compliance with the 
covenants, terms,. provisions and conditions of this agreement will not conflict with or 
result in a breach of any of the terms or provisions of any laws of Canada, or the Province 
of Ontario, governing the Borrower, or any agreement or instrument to which the Borrower 
is now a party or which purports to be binding on the Borrower or its property and assets. 



3 

(5) This agreement and all other deeds, documents or instruments to be delivered 
pursuant to this agreement will, when executed and delivered, constitute valid and binding 
obligations of the Borrower enforceable against it in accordance with their respective 
terms, except as may be limited by other deeds, documents or instruments delivered 
pursuant to this agreement, or by applicable bankruptcy, reorganization, insolvency, 
moratorium and other laws affecting the enforcement of creditors' rights. 

(6) The borrowing of money under this agreement and the execution and delivery 
of this agreement do not require the consent or approval of, or registration of any other 
party. 

(7) The Borrower has good and marketable title to all its property and assets free 
and clear of any mortgage, charge, pledge, lien or other encumbrance. 

6. Affirmative Covenants 

The Borrower covenants with the Lender that so long as any amounts advanced 
under the Credit together with interest remain outstanding: 

(1) It will duly and punctually pay to the Lender, the principal, accrued interest and 
all other moneys payable on the dates, at the place, in the moneys and in the manner 
mentioned in this agreement. 

(2) It will pay or reimburse the Lender for all costs, charges and expenses 
(including legal fees) of or incurred by the Lender in connection with the recovery or 
enforcement of payment of moneys advanced under the Credit, together with interest at 
the rate set out in paragraph 2(1) of this agreement. 

(3) It will do all acts that are necessary to maintain the Borrower's existence under 
the laws of the jurisdiction of its incorporation and will obtain, renew and maintain in full 
force and effect all authorizations, approvals, consents, licences, permits and exceptions 
as may be required to enable it to observe and perform the obligations on its part to be 
performed under this agreement and all agreements and security delivered in connection 
with or incidental to this agreement. 

(4) It will give the Lender written notice of any event of default immediately on the 
occurrence of such an event. 

(5) It will give the Lender written notice of the occurrence of any material litigation, 
proceeding or dispute affecting the Borrower and will provide to the Lender all reasonable 
information requested by the Lender concerning the status of the litigation, proceeding or 
dispute. 



4 

7. Negative Covenants 

The Borrower covenants with the Lender that it will not, without the prior written 
consent of the Lender: 

(1) Lend money to, invest in, or become contingently liable by guarantee or 
otherwise for the obligations of, any person, firm or body corporate. 

(2) Consolidate, amalgamate or merge with any other corporation or acquire the 
shares or assets of any corporation, firm or partnership, or sell, lease or transfer or 
otherwise dispose of all or a substantial part of its assets. 

(3) Enter into or be a party to any contract for the purchase of materials, supplies 
or other property if the contract requires that payments for those materials, supplies or 
other property shall be made regardless of whether or not delivery is ever made of the 
materials, supplies or other property. 

( 4) Change the general nature of the business of the Borrower. 

8. Events of Default 

The principal advanced under the Credit and all interest payable together with all 
of the moneys payable pursuant to this agreement shall, at the option of the Lender, 
become immediately due and payable and any security held by the Lender for the 
payment thereof shall, at the option of the Lender, become immediately enforceable in 
each and every of the following events: 

(1) If the Borrower makes default in the repayment of any instalment of principal or 
interest under the Credit when it becomes due and payable, including default in payment 
pursuant to the Promissory Note. 

(2) If the Borrower fails to perform or observe any of the covenants contained in 
this agreement or in any of the security delivered pursuant to this agreement and any 
failure shall not be remedied within fifteen days following notice being given to the 
Borrower. 

(3) If any representation, warranty, certificate, statement or report made in 
connection with this agreement or in connection with advances under the Credit is false 
or erroneous in any material respect. 

( 4) If any indebtedness of the Borrower for liabilities other than to the Lender 
becomes due prior to the stated maturity date, unless and to the extent that the same 
shall be contested in good faith and by appropriate proceedings by the Borrower. 



5 

(5) If the Borrower becomes insolvent or bankrupt or subject to the provisions of 
the Winding-Up Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. W-11, as amended or the Bankruptcy and Insolvency 
Act, R.S.C. 1985, c. B-3, as amended, or goes into liquidation, either voluntarily or under 
an order of a court of competent jurisdiction, or makes a general assignment for the 
benefit of its creditors or otherwise acknowledges itself insolvent. 

(6) If the Borrower removes any part of its undertaking and property and assets 
out of the Province of Ontario, other than inventory in the process of shipping to 
customers, or located at or on customers' premises. 

(7) If the Borrower abandons all or any part of its undertaking and property and 
assets or ceases or threatens to cease to carry on its business, or threatens to commit 
any act of bankruptcy. 

(8) If any execution, sequestration, extent, or any other process of any court 
becomes enforceable against the Borrower or if a distress or analogous process is levied 
on the property and assets of the Borrower and the execution, sequestration, extent, 
distress or process, remains unsatisfied for a period as would permit the property or a 
part of it to be sold. 

(9) If the Lender in good faith believes that the ability of the Borrower to pay any of 
its obligations to the Lender or to perform any of the covenants contained in this 
agreement is impaired or the security referred to in this agreement is impaired or is in 
jeopardy. 

9. General 

(1) The Borrower covenants that it will execute or cause to be made, done or 
executed, all further and lawful acts, deeds, things, devices, conveyances and 
assurances whatsoever for effecting the purposes and intent of this agreement as counsel 
for the Lender shall reasonably advise or request. · 

(2) Any notice or other writing required or permitted to be given under this 
agreement or for the purposes hereof (referred to in this paragraph as a notice) to any 
party shall be sufficiently given if delivered personally, or if sent by prepaid registered mail 
or if transmitted by fax or other form of recorded communication tested prior to 
transmission to such party: 

(a) As to the Borrower: 
Niagara Central Airport Commission 
P.O. Box 234 
Welland, Ontario 
L3B 5P4 



6 

(b) As to the Lender: 
The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne 
66 Charlotte Street 
Port Colborne, Ontario 
L3K 3C8 

or at such other address as the party to whom such writing is to be given shall have last 
notified the party giving the same in the manner provided in this paragraph. Any notice 
delivered to the party to whom it is addressed as provided in this paragraph shall be 
deemed to have been given and received on the day it is so delivered at such address, 
provided that if such day is not a business day then the notice shall be deemed to have 
been given and received on the business day next following such day. Any notice mailed 
as aforesaid shall be deemed to have been given and received on the fifth business day 
next following the date of its mailing. Any notice transmitted by fax or other form of 
recorded communication shall be deemed given and received on the first business day 
after its transmission. For the purpose of this agreement "business day" shall mean a day 
other than Saturday or Sunday or a statutory holiday. 

(4) This agreement and all other agreements to be delivered in connection with 
this agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the applicable 
laws of the Province of Ontario and of Canada. 

(5) This agreement shall be binding on and enure to the benefit of the Borrower 
and the Lender and their respective successors and assigns, except that the Borrower 
shall not, without the prior written consent of the Lender, assign any rights or obligations 
with respect to this agreement. The Lender may transfer, assign or grant participation in 
its rights and obligations with respect to this agreement or any other agreement 
contemplated to any lending institution which it considers to be financially responsible, 
provided that any transfer, assignment or grant shall neither result in any additional cost 
to the Lender nor, without the consent of the Borrower, release the Lender from its 
obligations under this agreement. 

(6) Any provision of this agreement which is or becomes prohibited or 
unenforceable in any jurisdiction shall not invalidate or impair the remaining provisions of 
this agreement which shall be deemed severable from the prohibited or unenforceable 
provision and any prohibition or unenforceability in any jurisdiction shall not invalidate or 
render unenforceable that provision in any other jurisdiction.· 

(7) No amendment supplement or waiver of any provision of this agreement or any 
other agreements provided for or contemplated, nor any consent to any departure by the 
Borrower, shall in any event be effective unless it shall be in writing and signed by the 
Lender and then the waiver or consent shall be effective only in the specific instance for 
the specific purpose for which it has been given. 



7 

(8) No waiver or act or omission of the Lender shall extend to or be taken in any 
manner whatsoever to affect any subsequent event of default or breach by the Borrower 
of any provision of this agreement or the results or the rights resulting from it. 

(9) Time shall be of the essence of this agreement. 

(10) This agreement shall remain in full force and effect until the payment and 
performance in full of all of the Borrower's obligations under this agreement. 

(11) The Borrower acknowledges receiving a copy of this agreement. 

( 12) This agreement constitutes the entire agreement among the parties and 
cancels and supersedes any prior agreements, undertakings, declarations or 
representations, written or verbal in respect of it. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have caused this agreement to be executed by 
their respective officers duly authorized. 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF 

PORT COLBORNE 

PER: 

PER: 

NIAGARA CENTRAL AIRPORT COMMISSION 

PER: 

PER: 



Schedule A to Agreement 

PROMISSORY NOTE 

$50,000.00 DUE: June 15, 2027 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned promises to pay to the order of The 
Corporation of the City of Port Col borne (the "Lender") the sum of fifty thousand dollars 
($50,000.00) with interest thereon at the rate of 3.5% per annum calculated semi
annually, not in advance, repayable in equal annual instalments of principal and interest 
in the amount of $6,012.07 commencing as of June 15th, 2018 to and including the 15th 
day of June, 2027 when the balance of the principal outstanding shall come due and 
payable in full. 

IF THE UNDERSIGNED fails to pay on its due date any such payment, then the 
balance of the principal outstanding plus all accrued interest shall become immediately 
due at the Lender's option and without notice to the undersigned. 

THE UNDERSIGNED SHALL pay interest at the above rate on any amount 
(including interest) not paid when due and on any judgment. 

PROVIDED THE UNDERSIGNED is not in default, the undersigned shall have 
the privilege of paying any amount of principal plus accrued interest outstanding without 
notice, penalty or bonus. 

DATED this day of '2017 

NIAGARA CENTRAL AIRPORT COMMISSION 

Name: 
I have authority to bind the Corporation. 



Organization Name 
Principal Amount 
Annual Interest Rate 
Loan Term (Year) 
Debenture Date (m/d/yyyy) 
Maturity Date (m/d/yyyy) 
Payment Frequency 
Loan Type 

Amortizins:i Debenture Schedule 

$50,000.00 
3.5000% 
10 
6/15/2017 
6/15/2027 
Annual 
Amortizing 

_· _ . Payment Date , · Total Payment . Plincipal Amoun,t lnterestAmount Principal Balance 
- ' ' ~ 7 " ' 

6/15/2018 $6,012.07 $4,262.07 $1,750.00 $45,737,93 

6/15/2020 $6,012.07 $4,565.64 $1,446.43 $36,761.05 

6/15/2022 $6,012.07 $4,890.82 $1,121.25 $27,144.80 

6/17/2024 $6,012.07 $5,239.17 $772.90 $16,843.63 

6/15/2026 $6,012.07 $5,612.33 $399.74 $5,808.76 

Total $60,120.70 $50,000.00 $10,120.70 

DISCLAIMER: 

Infrastructure Ontario does not warrant or make any representaUons regarding Iha use or the results of the use of the calculator found herein in terms of their correctness, accuracy, timeliness, reliability, or otherwise, 
Under no circumstances shall Infrastructure Ontario be he!d liable for any damages, whether direct, incidental, !ndirect, special, or consequential, and including, without limitat!on, lost revenues or lost profits, arising from 
or in connection with your use or reliance on the ca!culator found herein. 

This calculator is provided for general illustrative purposes only and does not constitute Investment advice. To take into account your specific circumstances, you should obtain professional investment, legal and/or ta:< 
advice, as appropriate. 

Printed on: 07/31/201713:05:47 Page 1 of 1 



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

BY-LAW NO.-------

BEING A BY-LAW TO AUTHORIZE ENTERING INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH 
MDB INSIGHT REGARDING THE COMPLETION OF AN ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY AND ACTION PLAN 

WHEREAS at its meeting of September 11, 2017 the Council of The Corporation 
of the City of Port Colborne ("Council") approved the recommendation of Planning and 
Development, Economic Development Division, Report No. 2017-145, Subject: 
Recommended Consultant for the Completion of the Port Colborne Economic 
Development Strategy and Action Plan; 

AND WHEREAS Council is desirous of entering into an agreement with MOB 
Insight regarding the completion of an Economic Development Strategy and Action 
Plan; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY 
OF PORT COLBORNE ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne enter into an agreement with 
MOB Insight regarding the completion of an Economic Development Strategy and 
Action Plan. 

2. That the Mayor and the Clerk be and each of them is hereby authorized and 
directed to sign said agreement, together with any documents necessary to 
complete the conditions of said agreement, and the Clerk is l1ereby authorized to 
affix the Corporate Seal thereto. 

3. That this by-law shall come into force and take effect on the date of passing. 

ENACTED AND PASSED THIS 11TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2017. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Peter Senese 
DEPUTY CLERK 



This page intentionally left blank. 



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

BY-LAW NO.------

BEING A BY-LAW TO STOP UP, CLOSE AND CONVEY CERTAIN 
LANDS TO THE DISTRICT SCHOOL BOARD OF NIAGARA (PARTS 1, 2 

AND 3 ON REFERENCE PLAN 59R-15776) 

WHEREAS the Municipal Act, 2001 authorizes a municipality to pass by-laws 
with respect to closing and stopping up any highway or part of a highway under its 
jurisdiction; 

AND WHEREAS the Municipal Act, 2001 permits a municipality to authorize the 
sale of surplus land and to adopt a policy and procedure respecting same; 

AND WHEREAS pursuant to the Municipal Act, 2001, The Corporation of the 
City of Port Colborne has jurisdiction over the highways set out and described in this by
law; 

AND WHEREAS at its meeting of December 12, 2015, the Council ofThe 
Corporation of the City of Port Colborne ("Council") enacted By-law 4770/152/05, Being 
a By-law to Amend By-law No. 3218/90/95, Being a By-law to Adopt a Policy and 
Procedure for Disposal of Surplus Property in the City of Port Colborne; 

AND WHEREAS at its meeting of January 27, 2003, Council enacted By-law 
4339/12/03, Being a By-law to Prescribe the Form and Manner and Times for the 
Provision of Notice in Accordance with the Municipal Act, 2001; 

AND WHEREAS Parts 1, 2 and 3 on Reference Plan 59R-15776 are considered 
surplus to the City's needs; 

AND WHEREAS Council deems it necessary to stop up and close a part of a 
public highway, and to convey certain lands to the District School Board of Niagara; 

AND WHEREAS public notice of said closure and conveyance was given in 
accordance with the provisions of By-law 4339/12/03; 

AND WHEREAS at its meeting of September 11, 2017, Council approved the 
recommendation of Community & Corporate Services, Clerk's Division, Report No. 
2017-139, Subject: Closure and Conveyance of Lands to the District School Board of 
Niagara, Parts 1, 2 and 3 on Reference Plan 59R-15776; 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF 
PORT COLBORNE ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. That Part of Lane Plan 853 Port Col borne Lying North of Brock Street, being Part 1 
on Reference Plan 59R-15776, is hereby declared surplus to the City's needs; 

2. That Part of Brock Street Plan 853 Port Colborne, being Part 2 on Reference Plan 
59R-15776 is hereby stopped up and closed, and declared surplus to the City's 
needs; 

3. That Part of Lane Plan 853 Port Colborne Lying South of Brock Street, being Part 
3 on Reference Plan 59R-15776, is hereby declared surplus to the City's needs; 

4. That the above noted lands, legally described as Parts 1, 2 and 3 on Reference 
Plan 59R-15776, are hereby conveyed to the District School Board of Niagara for 
the consideration amount of the City's apportioned costs for legal fees and 
preparation of associated documents necessary to bring effect to this by-law. 



5. That the Mayor and Clerk be and are hereby authorized to sign and execute any 
documents that may be required for the purpose of carrying out the intent of this 
by-law and the Clerk is duly authorized to affix the corporate seal thereto. 

6. That the City Solicitor be and is hereby directed to prepare and register all such 
documents in the proper land registry office to effect to this by-law. 

7. That this by-law shall take effect on the date of its registration in the proper land 
registry office. 

ENACTED AND PASSED THIS 11TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2017. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Peter Senese 
DEPUTY CLERK 



THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 

BEING A BY-LAW TO ADOPT, RATIFY AND CONFIRM 
THE PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 

CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF PORT COLBORNE AT 
ITS SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETINGS OF SEPTEMBER 11, 2017 

WHEREAS Section 5(1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, provides that the powers 
of a municipality shall be exercised by its council; 

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, 2001 provides that a 
municipal power, including a municipality's capacity rights, powers and privileges 
under section 9, shall be exercised by by-law unless the municipality is specifically 
authorized to do otherwise; 

AND WHEREAS it is deemed expedient that the proceedings of the Council of 
The Corporation of the City of Port Colborne be confirmed and adopted by by-law; 

NOW THEREFORE Tl-IE COUNCIL OF Tl-IE CORPORATION OF Tl-IE CITY 
OF PORT COLBORNE ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Every action of the Council of The Corporation of the City of Port Col borne 
taken at its Special and Regular Meetings of September 11, 2017 upon which 
a vote was taken and passed whether a resolution, recommendations, 
adoption by reference, or other means, is hereby enacted as a by-law of the 
City to take effect upon the passing hereof except where the approval of the 
Ontario Municipal Board is required, in which case the effective date shall be 
the day after the approval of the Ontario Municipal Board is obtained or such 
other day as the Ontario Municipal Board may order; and further 

2. That the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to execute any documents required 
on behalf of the City and affix the corporate seal of the City and the Mayor and 
Clerk, and such other persons as the action directs, are authorized and 
directed to take the necessary steps to Implement the action. 

ENACTED AND PASSED THIS 11TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2017. 

John Maloney 
MAYOR 

Peter Senese 
DEPUTY CLERK 



This page intentionally left blank. 



City of Port Colborne. 

DATE: September 11, 2017 

MOVED BY COUNCILLOR 

SECONDED BY COUNCILLOR 

WHEREAS October 15th has been declared by the Province of Ontario as 
Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness Day through the passing of Bill 141, known as 
the Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness, Research and Care Act, 2015; 

AND WHEREAS over 37,000 families are affected by pregnancy loss and infant 
death each year in Ontario; 

AND WHEREAS 1 in 4 women have suffered a loss of pregnancy; 

AND WHEREAS there is a need to create greater awareness, acknowledgement 
and a loving space for those who have suffered such a loss; 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor, John Maloney, proclaim October 15, 2017 as 
"Pregnancy and Infant Loss Awareness Day" in the City of Port Colborne. 

John Maloney (sgd.) 
·Mayor 



City of Port Colborne 
DATE: September 11, 2017 

MOVED BY COUNCILLOR 

SECONDED BY COUNCILLOR 

WHEREAS as a municipality, we are committed to reducing our waste, conserving 
resources, and educating our community about sustainable living; 

AND WHEREAS we recognize the generation of solid waste and the needless 
waste of resources as global environmental problems and endeavor to take the lead in 
our community toward environmental sustainability. 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mayor, John Maloney, proclaim the week of October 16th 
- 22nd, 2017 as "Waste Reduction Week" in the City of Port Colborne. 

John Maloney (sgd.) 
MAYOR 



City of Port Colborne 
Regular Council Meeting 25-17 

Minutes 

Date: August 28, 2017 

Time: 7:39 p.m. 

Place: Council Chambers, Municipal Offices, 66 Charlotte Street, Port 
Col borne 

Members Present: R. Bodner, Councillor 
F. Danch, Councillor 

Staff Present: 

A. Desmarais, Councillor 
Y. Doucet, Councillor 
J. Maloney, Mayor (presiding officer) 
J. Mayne, Councillor 

Absent: B. Butters, Councillor (due to a work commitment) 
D. Elliott, Councillor (due to a work commitment) 
B. Kenny, Councillor (due to vacation) 

D. Aquilina, Director of Planning & Development 
T. Cartwright, Fire Chief 
A. Grigg, City Clerk (minutes) 
C. Lee, Acting Director of Engineering & Operations/Manager of 
Projects & Design 
S. Luey, Chief Administrative Officer 
P. Senese, Director of Community & Corporate Services 

Also in attendance were Interested citizens and TV Cogeco. 

1. Call to Order: 

Mayor Maloney called the meeting to order. 

2. Introduction of Addendum Items: 

Nil. 

3. Confirmation of Agenda: 

No. 143 Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor Y. Doucet 

That the agenda dated August 28, 2017 be confirmed, as circulated. 
CARRIED. 

4. Disclosures of Interest: 

Nil. 

5. Adoption of Minutes: 

(a) Special meeting of Council 23-17, held on August 14, 2017 
(b) Regular meeting of Council 24-17, held on August 14, 2017 

No.144 Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor F. Danch 

(a) That the minutes of the special meeting of Council 23-17, held on 
August 14, 2017, be approved as presented. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 25-17 Page 2 of 7 

(b) That the minutes of the regular meeting of Council 24-17, held on 
August 14, 2017, be approved as presented. 

CARRIED. 

6. Determination of Items Requiring Separate Discussion: 

Nil. 

7. Approval of Items Not Requiring Separate Discussion: 

No. 145 Moved by Councillor R. Bodner 
Seconded by Councillor F. Danch 

That Items 1 to 12 on the agenda be approved, with the exception of items that 
have been deferred, deleted or listed for separate discussion, and the 
recommendation contained therein adopted. 

Motion Arising from Committee of the Whole Councillors' Items: 

Regulation and Renaming of City Owned Laneways Near Pleasant 
Beach Road 

Council resolved: 

That the Director of Engineering and Operations, Director of Planning and 
Development and Fire Chief be directed to prepare a report regarding 
renaming the municipally owned laneways located off of Pleasant Beach 
Road and any necessary amendments to associated by-laws regulating the 
laneways by March 2018. 

Items: 

1. Fire and Emergency Services, Report No. 2017-127, Subject: Rural Fire 
Station 

Council resolved: 

That Option (v), as outlined in Fire and Emergency Services Report No. 
2017-127, Subject: Rural Fire Station, be approved: 

That Council establish that response times reflective of the Fire 
Department's current levels of service are acceptable, those being urban 
seven (7) minutes, rural twelve (12) minutes or less on average; 

That Council establish a major capita I reserve fund for future department 
building or station development, equipment and apparatus needs; 

That Council direct staff to continue Automatic Aid discussions to be 
developed through surrounding municipalities or from a Regional 
perspective; and 

That Council direct that the funding currently within the budget for 
debenture payments of $307,000.00 continue to be set aside or a portion 
of that amount for Fire Department Capital needs once the debenture is 
paid off, with the final amount to be determined during budget 
deliberations. 

2. Planning and Development, By-law Enforcement Division, Report No. 
2017-135, Subject: Parking and Traffic, Carter Street 

Council resolved: 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 25-17 Page 3 of 7 

That the amendment to By-law 89-2000, Being a By-law Regulating 
Traffic and Parking on City Roads, be approved as follows: 

That Schedule "E" Limited Parking Restrictions, to By-law 89-2000 as 
amended, be amended by adding thereto the following: 

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 

Highway Side From To Times/Days Maximum 
Carter North 82m east 7.5m 15 minutes Carter 
Street of the east east Street 

limit of therefrom 
Steele 
Street 

3. Planning and Development, By-law Enforcement Division, Report No. 
2017-136, Subject: Parking and Traffic, Rosemount Avenue 

Council resolved: 

That the amendment to By-law 89-2000, Being a By-law Regulating 
Traffic and Parking on City Roads, be approved as follows: 

That Schedule "C" Parking Prohibitions, to By-law 89-2000 as amended, 
be amended by adding thereto the following: 

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 

Highway Side From To Times/Days 

Rosemount Both 
Clarence 42m north 

Anytime 
Avenue Street therefrom 

4. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2017-130, Subject: 37th Annual Terry Fox Run 

Council resolved: 

1. That the 37th Annual Terry Fox Run Sunday, September 17, 2017 
at H.H. Knoll Lakeview Park, be supported; 

2. That the 11th Annual Head Shave on Sunday, September 17, 2017 
at H.H. Knoll Lakeview Park Bandshell, be supported; 

3. That the fees be waived for the H.H. Knoll Lakeview Park and 
bandshell permits for the 37th Annual Terry Fox Run on Sunday, 
September 17, 2017; 

4. That the Terry Fox Run flag be flown at City Hall prior to the event, 
to be arranged with the Mayor's office; and 

5. That the request for a 1 O' x'1 O' space at the Port Colborne Farmer's 
Market on September 8, 2017 and September 15, 2017 to sell 
licensed Terry Fox T-shirts and hand out pledge forms be approved 
and referred to the Market Clerk to coordinate and schedule; and 

6. That a certificate of insurance in the amount of $5 million, minimum, 
naming the City of Port Colborne as an additional insured be 
received from the organizers. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 25-17 Page 4 of 7 

5. Community and Corporate Services, Clerk's Division, Report No. 2017-
140, Subject: Appointments to Boards and Committees -Accessibility 
Advisory Committee and Senior Citizen Advisory Council 

Council resolved: 

That Bobbie Broughton be appointed to the Accessibility Advisory 
Committee for a term ending December 31, 2018. 

That the following persons be appointed to the Senior Citizen Advisory 
Council: 

Cynthia Skinner for a term ending December 31, 2018; 
Deanna Rudyk for a term ending December 31, 2019. 

That the Clerk be directed to present the necessary by-law for approval. 

6. Community and Corporate Services, Community Services Division, 
Report No. 2017-141, Subject: 7th Annual Downtown Port Colborne 
Business Improvement Area 2017 Harvest Festival 

Council resolved: 

1. That the by-law be approved to temporarily close Clarence Street 
from the eastern limit of Catharine Street to the western limit of 
King Street; and to temporarily close Clarence Street from the 
eastern limit of King Street to the western limit of West Street; and 
to temporarily close Princess Street from the eastern limit of 
Catharine Street to the western limit of King Street, prohibiting 
general vehicular traffic and parking by the public beginning at 8:00 
a.m. and ending at 4:00 p.m., Saturday, September 30, 2017; 

2. That in the event of emergency services, an exemption to the road 
closure applies to emergency services vehicles that includes 
ambulance, police and fire services including public works and 
public utility vehicles or otherwise authorized by permit beginning at 
8:00 a.m. and ending at 4:00 p.m., Saturday, September 30, 2017; 

3. That the temporary closure and parking restrictions be to vehicular 
traffic at Market Square be approved; 

4. That staff be directed to provide support for the 7th Annual 
Downtown Port Colborne Business Improvement Area 2017 
Harvest Festival in accordance with City Policy and waive the 
appropriate fees; 

5. That the fee be waived for the noise by-law exemption request that 
will be filed with the By-law Enforcement Division; and 

6. That a site plan must be provided prior to the event for review and 
approval by the Event Coordinator indicating the following: 
Emergency access, locations of music stage, and type and location 
of any food vendors in compliance with public health requirements, 
and that certificates of insurance must be supplied from all third 
party vendors naming the BIA and City of Port Colborne as 
additional insured no less than $2 million per occurrence in 
accordance with Festival & Event insurance requirements. 

7. Planning and Development, Report No. 2017-137, Subject: 
Recommendation Report for the Removal of 788 Pinecrest Road from 
the Municipal Registry of Heritage Properties 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 25-17 Page 5 of 7 

Council resolved: 

That the property listed as 788 Pinecrest Road be removed from the City 
of Port Colborne's Municipal Registry of Heritage Properties. 

8. Planning and Development, Planning Division, Report No. 2017-138, 
Subject: Recommendation Report - Official Plan Amendment No. 4: 
Source Protection Policies 

Council resolved: 

That the Official Plan Amendment No. 4, attached to Planning and 
Development, Planning Division Report No. 2017-138, be approved. 

That staff be directed to prepare the Notice of Passing in accordance 
with the Planning Act and circulate to all applicable parties. 

That the comments and issues raised during the Public Meeting for 
Official Plan Amendment No. 4 be forwarded to the Niagara Peninsula 
Conservation Authority for consideration during the current update to the 
Source Protection Plan and Assessment Report. 

Miscellaneous Correspondence 

9. Residents of Port Colborne Co-op (Saturn Road) Re: Request for 
Installation of Speed Bumps on Saturn Road 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from the residents of Port Colborne 
Co-op (Saturn Road) Re: request for speed bumps to be installed from 
Unit 37 to Unit 29 on Saturn Road due to vehicles speeding, be referred 
to the Director of Engineering and Operations for preparation of a report. 

10. Memorandum from Vance Badawey, Member of Parliament, Niagara 
Centre, Re: Brownfield Sector Funding & Seaway Lands for Divestiture 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from Vance Badawey, Member of 
Parliament, Niagara Centre, Re: Brownfield Sector Funding and St. 
Lawrence Seaway Management Corporation - Seaway Lands for 
Divestiture, be received for information. 

11. Memorandum from Vance Badawey, Member of Parliament, Niagara 
Centre Re: Investing in Canada 

Council resolved: 

That the memorandum received from Vance Badawey, Member of 
Parliament, Niagara Centre Re: Investing in Canada, be received for 
information. 

12. Correspondence from Karen Winney, 566 Pleasant Beach Road, 
Sherkston Re: Request to Demolish Building at 566 Pleasant Beach 
Road 

Council resolved: 

That the correspondence received from Karen Winney of 566 Pleasant 
Beach Road, Sherkston Re: request to demolish a building at 566 
Pleasant Beach Road, be referred to the Heritage Port Colborne 
Committee for response. 

CARRIED. 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 25-17 Page 6 of 7 

8. Consideration of Items Requiring Separate Discussion: 

Nil. 

9. Proclamations: 

Nil. 

10. Minutes of Boards, Commissions & Committees: 

(a) Minutes of the Port Col borne Public Library Board Meeting of May 9, 
2017 

No. 146 Moved by Councillor A. Desmarais 
Seconded by Councillor J. Mayne 

(a) That the minutes of the Port Colborne Public Library Board meeting of 
May 9, 2017, be received. 

CARRIED. 

11. Consideration of By-laws: 

No. 147 Moved by Councillor A. Desmarais 
Seconded by Councillor Y. Doucet 

That the following by-laws be enacted and passed: 

• 6507/74/17 Being a By-law to Amend By-law No. 89-2000, Being a By
law Regulating Traffic and Parking on City Roads (Carter 
Street) 

• 6508/75/17 Being a By-law to Amend By-law No. 89-2000, Being a By
law Regulating Traffic and Parking on City Roads 
(Rosemount Avenue) 

• 6509/76/17 Being a By-law to Confirm Appointments to Various Boards 
and Committees 

• 6510/77/17 Being a By-law to Temporarily Close Sections of Various 
Streets to Vehicular Traffic for the Purpose of the 7TH 
Annual Downtown Business Improvement Area 2017 
Harvest Festival 

• 6511 /78/17 Being a By-law to Adopt Amendment No. 4 to the Official 
Plan for the City of Port Colborne 

• 6512/79/17 Being a By-law to Adopt, Ratify and Confirm the 
Proceedings of the Council of The Corporation of the City 
of Port Colborne at its Regular Meeting of August 28, 2017 

CARRIED. 

12. Council in Closed Session: 

Motion to go into Closed Session - 7:42 p.m.: 

No.148 Moved by Councillor Y. Doucet 
Seconded by Councillor F. Danell 

That Council do now proceed into closed session in order to address the following 
matter(s): 

(a) Planning and Development, Economic Development Division Report 2017-
131 regarding the potential sale of City owned land, pursuant to the Municipal 
Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(c) a proposed or pending acquisition or 
disposition of land by the municipality or local board. 

(b) Planning and Development, Economic Development Division Report 2017-
132 regarding the potential sale of City owned land, pursuant to the Municipal 



Minutes - Regular Council Meeting 25-17 Page 7 of 7 

Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(c) a proposed or pending acquisition or 
disposition of land by the municipality or local board. 

( c) Planning and Development, Economic Development Division Report 2017-
133 regarding the potential sale of City owned land, pursuant to the Municipal 
Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(c) a proposed or pending acquisition or 
disposition of land by the municipality or local board. 

CARRIED. 

Motion to Rise With Report: 

No. 149 Moved by Councillor Y. Doucet 
Seconded by Councillor J. Mayne 

That Council do now rise from closed session with report at approximately 8:28 
p.m. 
CARRIED. 

13. Disclosures of Interest Arising From Closed Session: 

Nil. 

14. Report/Motions Arising From Closed Session: 

(a) Planning and Development, Economic Development Division Report 
2017-131 regarding the potential sale of City owned land, pursuant to 
the Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(c) a proposed or pending 
acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality or local board 

The City Clerk reported that direction was given to staff during closed session 
in accordance with the Municipal Act, 2001. 

(b) Planning and Development, Economic Development Division Report 
2017-132 regarding the potential sale of City owned land, pursuant to 
the Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(c) a proposed or pending 
acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality or local board 

The City Clerk reported that direction was given to staff during closed session 
in accordance with the Municipal Act, 2001. 

(c) Planning and Development, Economic Development Division Report 
2017-133 regarding the potential sale of City owned land, pursuant to 
the Municipal Act, 2001, Subsection 239(2)(c) a proposed or pending 
acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality or local board 

The City Clerk reported that direction was given to staff during closed session 
in accordance with the Municipal Act, 2001. 

15. Adjournment: 

No. 150 Moved by Councillor F. Danch 
Seconded by Councillor Y. Doucet 

That the Council meeting be adjourned at approximately 8:29 p.m. 
CARRIED. 

John Maloney 
Mayor 

AG/ag 

Ashley Grigg 
City Clerk 



This page intentionally left blank. 



City of Port Colborne 
RECEIVED 

AUG 2 5 2017 

l 

MEMORANDUM 
CORPOAAIE SERVICE'.;~. 

DEPARTMEf'H 
PORT COLBC)RNE 

MAYOR'S OFFICE 905-835-2900 Ext. 301 

TO: Ashley Grigg, City Clerk 

FROM: Nancy Giles 

DATE: August15,2017 

RE: Minutes of Grant Policy Committee 

Please find attached the minutes of the February 14, 2017 meeting of the Grant Policy 
Committee that were approved at our July 26, 2017 meeting. 



February 14, 2017 

MEETING OF THE GRANT POLICY COMMITTEE 

Minutes of the Grant Policy Committee held on February 14, 2017 at 4:45 p.m. in the 
Library at City Hall, 66 Charlotte Street, Port Colborne. 

The following Committee Members and Staff were present: 

Committee Members 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Chairman Bea Kenny 
Mayor John Maloney 
Councillor Angie Desmarais 
Gary Bruno(via telephone) 
Brenda Haymes 
Nancy Giles, Executive Assistant to the Mayor 

Chairman Kenny called the meeting to order at 4:45 p.m. 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Moved by J. Maloney 
Seconded by A. Desmarais 

That the agenda be approved as presented. 
CARRIED. 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE JULY 22, 2016 MEETING 

Moved by B. Haymes 
Seconded by A. Desmarais 

That the minutes of the July 22, 2016 meeting be approved as presented. 
CARRIED. 

DONATION/SPONSORSHIP APPLICATIONS 

The purpose of the meeting was to review the donation/sponsorship applications 
received from various organizations. 

Moved by G. Bruno 
Seconded by B. Haymes 

Meeting of the Grant Policy Committee February 14, 2017 Page 1 



That donation/sponsorship requests be approved for a total of $21,000 for the first 
allocation for the year 2017 as follows: 

Boy and Girls Club of Niagara 
Education Foundation of Niagara 
Niagara Antique Power Association 
Port Cares 
Port Colborne Lynton Davies Air Cadets Sponsoring Committee 
Port Colborne Operatic Society 
Sherkston Neighbourhood Recreation Committee 
St. James & St. Brendan Anglican Church 
Women's Place of South Niagara Inc. 

$2300 
$1500 
$2300 
$2900 
$4000 
$2400 
$1500 
$2200 
$1900 

Note: funds for Port Colborne Operatic Society to be used as follows: $1500 
for the live musicians program and the balance of $900 to building 
repairs 

CARRIED. 

OTHER BUSINESS 

Letters will be sent to all applicants advising them of the committee's decision. 
Recipients will be invited to a cheque presentation during the March 13, 2017 Port 
Colborne City Council meeting. 

We will advertise to the second allocation of 2017 in the May City Hall Newsletter. 

ADJOURNMENT: 

Moved by J. Maloney 
Seconded by B. Haymes 

That we do now adjourn. 

Time of adjournment 5:40 p.m. 

CARRIED. 

Meeting of the Grant Policy Committee February 14, 2017 

SECRETARY 

Page 2 



This page intentionally left blank. 




